

To: Kara Curtis
E-Mail: kara.r.curtis@L3Harris.com
From: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: August 05, 2020

Subject: FCC File No. 0417-EX-CN-2020

Message:

Please describe why you need 25 MAG frequencies (within 225-328.6 MHz and 335.4-399.9 MHz). What is the minimum you need to accomplish your test objectives?

After further review please be advised some of these frequencies cannot be selected since are allocated for ATC, SATCOM, Wideband Operations, Army. You will need to select frequencies, preferably from AF allocations: M245.5, M261.425, M280.2, M295.025, M300.01, M310, M315.125, M330, M351, M381, M360, M370, M375.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of August 05, 2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 56670